Glen Golf Club Ladies Section Committee



Minutes of meeting 5 March 2024

1. Attendees:

Christian Blake, Lady Captain
Anne McMenigall, Treasurer
Maxine Manditsch, Secretary
Shona Hamilton, Committee member
Mandy Bartholomew, Committee member
Jo Yates, Committee member

Apologies: Fiona Alderson, Fixture Secretary

2. Previous Meeting

Minutes of the previous meeting held on 6 February 2024 were approved.

3. Captain's Report

- a) The Lady Captain is looking into registration for turn-ups moving from the Whatsapp group to the Intelligent Golf (IG) app and members will be encouraged to play with different players.
- b) The Lady Captain's charity will be decided soon.
- c) The 17th green will continue to have white markers alongside the ridge, i.e. there won't be a fence.

4. Glen Committee Meeting

The Lady Captain will attend her first main committee meeting on 25 March.

5. Fixture Schedule update

- a) It was clarified that the invitation greensomes is no longer in our fixtures.
- b) The entrance fee for the competition on 2 May and the Colonel Weir will be amended from £30 to £10 for members.
- c) Coronation foursomes not on IG app yet alternative date to be discussed with Andy Flood and Fiona Alderson.
- d) Lady Captain's Day is currently shown as strokeplay to be amended to stableford
- e) The ELLCGA Spring Competition is at the Glen on 15 April 2024. The Lady Captain will check with Lynda Tulloch regarding arrangements for the day.
- f) Lady Captain will check regarding club contribution for Foundation Brooch,
- g) Ladies Summer foursomes it was clarified that entry with the starters requires that players enter with a partner. However, there will be a notice in the lady's locker room for any singles to sign up.

Action: Lady Captain

6. Social Competitions

A notice will go up in the locker room soon. Dates are 23 April, 15 May, 21 August, and 18 September. Each event will be a nine and dine commencing at 4pm.

7. Carols and Friendlies

Sign-up sheets going up in the locker room asap for both Carols and Friendlies.

8. Financial Matters

The new Treasurer does not have access to the Ladies section bank account yet. Secretary to forward the latest spreadsheet prepared by the previous Treasurer to the new Treasurer.

Action: Secretary

9. Team Colours

Shona Hamilton visited Glenmuir and advised the Committee on various options available for Team Colours. It was noted that the current colour, purple, is seasonal and may not remain the same year after year. The Committee agreed to have navy as the new colour with white trim and either white or silver lurex embroidered logo.

In Shona's absence, Anne McMenigall and the Lady Captain will liaise with Fraser Malcolm with a view to having polo shirts, jumpers, and gilets in the new team colours.

Anne McMenigall kindly offered to donate some kit in the new colour to provide reserves for players representing the Club.

10. AOCB

- a) Secretary to tidy up website and update the website with new Committee members.
- b) Lady Captain to find out what to do about updating website for competition results.
- c) Annual outing Anne McMenigall to review possible dates and locations.
- d) Lady Captain to clarify office request for GDPR mandates.

11. Dates of next meetings

- 9 April
- 7 May
- 11 June
- 9 July
- 6 August
- 3 September
- 8 October
- 12 November
- 10 December